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Am. Sub. H.B. 166

As Passed by the Senate

COMCD21

_______________________________ moved to amend as follows:

In line 60 of the title, after "3711.02," insert "3713.022,

3713.99,"

1
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In line 266, after "3711.02," insert "3713.022, 3713.99," 3

After line 40472, insert: 4

"Sec. 3713.022. (A) No person shall recklessly manufacture,

offer for sale, sell, deliver, or possess for the purpose of

manufacturing, selling, or delivering a mesh crib liner intended

for placement between a crib mattress and one or more of the

crib's inner sides that does not comply with consumer product

safety standards governing such liners that are promulgated after

October 9, 2016, by the United States consumer product safety

commission (pursuant to section 104 of the "Consumer Product

Safety Improvement Act of 2008," 15 U.S.C. 2056a, as amended) for

the purpose of ensuring sufficient permeability and breathability

so as to prevent infant suffocation.
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(B) In the absence of standards described in division (A) of

this section, no person shall, beginning three years after the

effective date of this section, recklessly a person may

manufacture, offer for sale, sell, deliver, or possess for the
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purpose of manufacturing, selling, or delivering a mesh crib

liner.

20

21

(C) The superintendent of industrial compliance shall issue a

notice of violation to any person found to have violated division

(A) or (B) of this section.
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Sec. 3713.99. (A) Whoever violates division (A), (B), or (D)

of section 3713.02 of the Revised Code is guilty of a misdemeanor

of the fourth degree.
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(B) Whoever violates division (C) of section 3713.02 of the

Revised Code is guilty of a misdemeanor of the third degree.
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(C) A person who, after receiving a notice issued under

division (B) of section 3713.021 of the Revised Code or division

(B) or (C) of section 3713.022 of the Revised Code, continues to

violate the applicable division of either of those sections is

subject to a fine of not more than five hundred dollars. Each day

of violation constitutes a separate offense."
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In line 82857, after "3711.02," insert "3713.022, 3713.99," 36

The motion was __________ agreed to.

SYNOPSIS

Mesh crib liners 37

R.C. 3713.022 and 3713.99 38

Removes a prohibition, scheduled to take effect April 6,

2020, on the manufacture, sale, delivery, or possession of mesh

crib liners in the absence of safety standards promulgated by the

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission.
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